From: Morales. Tony, EMNRD
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Podany, Raymond, EMNRD
Cc: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; Morales, Tony, EMNRD
Subject: CHI OPERATING
Date: Friday, June 2, 2017 8:08:32 AM
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FYI
MR. MICHAEL BRATCHER
BENSON DELAWARE 006 30-015-33881-00-00 / BENSON DELAWARE 021 37987-00-00

OK. All Equipment and Location in Good Shape. PJO. STAINING AROUND WELL HEAD AND TANK
BATTERIES TANK BATTERIES SPILL / STAINING STAINED AREA INTO OTHER LOCATION TANK
BATTERIES NO PLACARDS / WINDSOCK. RULE 19.15.35.7B SPOKE TO ARMANDO CABEZUELA ,
PUMPER. ANTHONY DURAN TOMAHAWK PUMPING CARLSBAD NM. ALLEGED SOMEONE OPENED
DRAIN VALVES ON TANK BATTERIES

OK. All Equipment and Location in Good Shape. PJO. STAINING AROUND WELL HEAD AND TANK
BATTERIES TANK BATTERIES SPILL / STAINING STAINED AREA INTO OTHER LOCATION TANK
BATTERIES NO PLACARDS / WINDSOCK. RULE 19.15.35.7B SPOKE TO ARMANDO CABEZUELA ,
PUMPER. ANTHONY DURAN TOMAHAWK PUMPING CARLSBAD NM. ALLEGED SOMEONE OPENED
DRAIN VALVES ON TANK BATTERIES

AFTER INSPECTION SPOKE TO SONNY MANN, SUPERVISOR. STATED WOULD COME IN TO OFFICE
TO SPEAK WITH MR. BRATCHER. RE: SPILL / PAPERWORK.

TONY MORALES, COMPLIANCE OFFICER
811 S. FIRST STREET

ARTESIA NM 88210

OFFICE: (575) 748-1283 EXT. 106
CELLULAR: (575) 703-0233

FAX: (575) 748-9720

E-MAIL: Tony.Morales@state.nm.us

Your message is ready to be sent with the following file or link attachments:
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Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving certain types of file
attachments. Check your e-mail security settings to determine how attachments are handled.



